TRAPPER MINING INC.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

April 10,2023

Ms. Robin Reilley

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010

Permit Revision PR-11, Response to Adequacy Review No. 4
Dear Ms. Reilley:

Per discussion with the Diviiosn on April 10, 2023, the proposed disturbed acres and proposed affected
acres as originally proposed with PR-11 needed to be updated to reflect the removal of I-Pit West from
the permit application. These acres have been reduced and revised in the permit application document.
Disturbed acres was reduced by 59.5 acres and affected acres was redeced by 151.2 acres. The new

propsed disturbance acreage is 235.5 acres and total affected acres is 427.3 acres. Per the proposed

stipulation in PR-11 for archeological surveys a map of these areas was provided to the Division. This
map still retained reference to the I-Pit West. A revised map has been enclosed with this area removed.

Please get back to us with any questions, comments or concerns.

Sincerely,
/) / / /
A VA
Graham Roberts
Environmental Supervisor

Trapper Mining Inc.
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